

## Multimedia

- + Photography
- + Videography
- + Vector Design
- + Social Application

## Address

- + 8901 Braesmont
- + Houston, TX 77096
- + USA

## Contact

- + 832-557-5329
- + hafadai@live.com
- ★ super-magic.com
- ★ strangerhythms.net

## Skills

Adobe Photoshop



Adobe Premier



Adobe After Effects



Adobe Dreamweaver



Adobe Illustrator



Adobe InDesign



HTML/CSS



Microsoft Word



Microsoft Excel



Microsoft Powerpoint



# Morgan Ryan

## Profile

An enthusiastic twenty-six year old artist based in Houston, TX with a passion for multimedia. Previously served as a Videographer for T.B.S. Japan Group's Guam Branch and have become very comfortable working with non-English speaking clientele. Have pursued action photography since returning to Texas on a freelance basis with Universal Event Photography. I would love to continue growing and working in a multimedia related field and believe I can make a positive impact with my contributions to any group.

## Work Experience

### STAFF VIDEOGRAPHER

**T.B.S. Japan Group** - Guam Branch | 2009-2012

Wedding video production, data management

### CONTRACT PHOTOGRAPHER

**Senator Mike Limtiaco** - Through Rendezvous Designs | 2012

Event photography, promotional photography

### CONTRACT PHOTOGRAPHER

**Universal Event Photography** | 2012 - Present

Sports and action photography, network infrastructure creation

## Education

### SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Arts in English; Minor Focus in Photography

2005-2009

### PEARLAND HIGH SCHOOL

Business Professionals of America Technology Division

Quill and Scroll National Honor Society of High School Journalists

2001-2005